
CITY OF LAKE FOREST 

June 4, 2020 

California Governor's Office of Planning and Research 
1400 10th Street, #100 
Sacramento, CA 65814 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Mayor 
Neeki Moatazedi 

Mayor Pro Tern 
Mike James 

council Members 
Dwight Robinson 

Mark Tettemer 
Scott Voigts 

City Manager 
Debra DeBruhl Rose 

The City of Lake Forest has submitted CDFW filing fees in the amount of $3,343.25 to 
the Orange County Clerk's Office in association with the Notice of Determination for the 
2040 Lake Forest General Plan EIR (SCH# 2019090102). This letter is to serve as 
verification that proper filing fees have been paid by the City, as required by Fish & 
Game Code section 711.4. 

If you have any question, please feel free to email me gackerman@lakeforestca.gov or 
call me at (949) 461-3463. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Gayle Ackerman, AICP 
Director of Community Development 

www.lakeforestca.gov 
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